From: Dustin Robinson

To: Erench. Christopher S.

Subject: Fw: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18

Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:44:21 PM
Attachments: Outlook-1504755271.ipa

April_28._1968_(Page_46_of 252.pdf

Here is a Courier Journal page from 1968 that lists 1135 Whitney as the address of a lady
applying for a marriage license. | highlighted the relevant section. You can zoom into the .pdf
and see the address listed clearly.

The address of our location according to the PVA is 1135 Whitney and 3599 Henry. The zoning
research proves that 3599 Henry existed prior to 1971 and this CJ page proves that the 1135
Whitney address existed prior to 1971.

Dustin Robinson, Realtor
2017 Chairman's Club

Semonin Realtors®
600 N. Hurstbourne Pkwy Suite #200
WwWw.arisere.com

Tel: 502-727-8340
]

From: Ben Hedrick <ben@Ilaunch-intl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Dustin Robinson

Subject: Re: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18

Dustin,

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

This should settle the matter.


mailto:Christopher.French@louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/CXgaCOYXL4iAKrOwSEfbxT?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/MKYxCPNKg4c4xA6Zf0H9B1?domain=semonin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/a1OdCQWKj4T6W4R9SMDVly?domain=arisere.com
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s In Police Coutt
jarmes Theobold, 4 of 4800 Dlock Soulhslde Drive
punken dri $100 and liconye conliscated =
i .\.v Ray bert, 37, of 2700 block Dumesnil, $10
and license ravohed
in Quarterly Court
Coy Willam Miller, 24, of 300 block Oftawa S,
2 reghiess driving amended from drunken driving, %100
Girtha L. Overfell. 45, of 5700 block Arvis D
drunken driving, flied away; reckiess driving, 8100
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reckiess driving. $10
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Premiere Showing
1969 RCA Portables

Criminal Cases

In Pelice Court
Marshall E. Dallev, B, of B500 block Girnwood
Circie wes!, torgery, held to grand (ury, May &

Marriage Licenses

Ra-ton E  Ashiey, 21, of &7 Dohn Ave,, cashier:
Jo Ann Buckingham, 20, of 7113 Lower Hunlers
Trace
l:n."nr\r\ Barbee, 51, of 214 S, 20th, maintenance
Alene W. Elery. 48, of 1505 W_ Jefierson
Ronaid H. Hall, 19, of 107 Stephenson Ave. laborer;
Brenda Sve Matiingly. 17, of 1605 5. Shelty
Terrance L. Thomas, 17, of 4005 CIit Ave , saley
man; AMary N. Barker, 33, of 1087 Rufherfod Ave
Jamws L Cottrill, 24, of 7710 Fegenbush Lane,
Instalier; Melinon N, Tavior. 21, of 1431 5, 4th
Warren L. Kalkhot, 19, of S811 New Cul Rd., llorist)
Anst Mariene Seymour, 18, of 8211 Siesia Way
wWilllam E Dehn, 2, of New Albany, Ind., trans
' mission man; Mary €. Adsms, 21, of 608 April Way
Michael Clark, 21, of 2MN Male Ave, sludent
§ Rewemacy Johnson, 19, of 1770 5, 3l
Willlam M. Hertzgag Jr.. 38, of 7905 Maple Hill Rd.,
b assistant vice president; Frances Lobb Beals, 28, of
4 5209 Famous Way
Charies G. Torsirick, 21, of 2008 Bilaxi  Court
feachir; Audrey L. Bieber, 20, of 1751 Bolling Ave
Danty L. Sexton, 15, of %4 E. Chesingl, aulo
mechanic; Renats Oldach, 18, of 199 Wilshire
Elmer B Murphy, 31, ol Crestwood, Ky, plumber
v Anna Marie Day. 19, of 455) Crinenden Dy
williamy R, Sonderaeld Jr., 24, of 1315 Sale Ave,
. body man; Michalens E. Claylon, 20, of 1121 Grage |
Lane
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apprentioe tool and die maker; Mariivn J. Grubb, 19,
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Earl M. Boles, 25, of rappers Trail, fray
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Benjamin Hedrick








On Wed, Jun 27, 2018 at 4:01 PM Dustin Robinson <drobinson@semonin.com> wrote:
| thought the same and already asked the question. Waiting for a reply

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ben Hedrick <ben@launch-intl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:55:21 PM
To: Dustin Robinson

Cc: James Wright

Subject: Re: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18

The city directory they supplied only lists the Henry address. | wonder if they even looked
for the whitney address in the same directory. Of course the Henry address would only list
one resident.

On Wed, Jun 27, 2018 at 3:34 PM Dustin Robinson <drobinson@semonin.com> wrote:

Take a look at the agenda. Click on the links for our appeal. | think I'm also going to put
together something that shows the way the widows and doors line up and how each
unit is layed out the same way and show how other CONVERTED duplexes don't look
like that and how single family homes NEVER look like that. On single family 2 story
homes you may have Windows lining up but they are hardly ever if ever the same size
and they ever have the same layout as the the bottom level.

Get Outlook for Android

From: French, Christopher S. <Christopher.French@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 1:47:24 PM

To: Dustin Robinson

Subject: FW: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18

Good afternoon,

The agenda for the BOZA meeting for 7/2/18 has been published; the PDF version of the
agenda is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Chris French, AICP

Planning and Design Supervisor
Planning & Design Services


mailto:drobinson@semonin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/7BKCCR6Kk9srLPOQIOpQ8R?domain=aka.ms
mailto:ben@launch-intl.com
mailto:drobinson@semonin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/7BKCCR6Kk9srLPOQIOpQ8R?domain=aka.ms
mailto:Christopher.French@louisvilleky.gov

Department of Develop Louisville
Louisville Forward

444 S. Fifth Street, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-5256
christopher.french@louisvilleky.gov

https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-design

email logo2

®

From: Reid, Sue

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Allendorf, Mike; Buttorff, Richard; Dwight Young (Dwight.Young@metroboards.org); Fishman,
Rosalind; Howard, Lula; Leanhart, Kimberly; Turner, Lester

Cc: French, Christopher S.; Haberman, Joseph E; Carroll, John G.; Whitty, Paul B; Fiechter, Travis J.
Subject: BOZA Agenda 7/2/18

Please find attached the agenda with meeting materials for BOZA on 7/2/18. Please
let me know if you will or will not be able to attend this meeting. Thanks!

Sue Reid

Management Assistant

Planning & Design Services

Department of Develop Louisville

LOUISVILLE FORWARD

444 South Fifth Street, Suite 300

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-5171
https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-design

=


mailto:christopher.french@louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Lu1qCVO2o6slAjZXTQuAL0?domain=louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/whiZCW6Kp4sjBw4xIpo7ia?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/8Un5CXDXq4InY79Gi7_6xO?domain=facebook.com
mailto:Dwight.Young@metroboards.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Lu1qCVO2o6slAjZXTQuAL0?domain=louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/whiZCW6Kp4sjBw4xIpo7ia?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/8Un5CXDXq4InY79Gi7_6xO?domain=facebook.com

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Reminder: email is not secure or confidential. Semonin Realtors will never request that you
send funds or nonpublic personal information, such as credit card or debit card numbers or
bank account and/or routing numbers, by email. If you receive an email message concerning
any transaction involving Semonin Realtors, and the email requests that you send funds or
provide nonpublic personal information, do not respond to the email and immediately contact
Semonin Realtors. To notify Semonin Realtors of suspected email fraud, contact:
fraudalert@semonin.com or 502-420-5000.

Ben Hedrick
Co-Founder
Launch Intl.
502-489-2506

Ben Hedrick
Co-Founder
Launch Intl.
502-489-2506
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. body man; Michalens E. Claylon, 20, of 1121 Grage |
Lane
Jimmy L. Fraley, 22, of 2407 Fluhrs Lane, fruek
P driver; Hencietta M. Bramer. 19, of 353 Came
¢ Ground Ra
Daymond E. O'Neil, 19, of 1008 E. 51 Catherine, |
apprentioe tool and die maker; Mariivn J. Grubb, 19,
ol #14 Charles
James R. Matield, 26, of 8211 Culer Loop, sales-
" mani Barbara M. Schmidl, n DII 5016 Dreamers Way
Earl M. Boles, 25, of rappers Trail, fray

Portable
RCA Color

Catch your favorite TV shows in vivid coler on
the patio or by the pool with this lightweight
porfable. Fomous New Vista Color from a
21,500-volt Sportabout chassis with Solid State
color stabilizer system for picture balance.
Automatic color purifier “cancels” impurities in |
the color picture.

2RO

‘IMW"J Virginia M Mm 22, of 11012 Chipe! |
11l 1
¢ Jay Gould Frandsen, 25, of Bastrop. La, student; | s
,nnfrh J. Llcktelg, 24, 01 mu Dhtdaw‘ Ave

Maurice T Felnbers F ¥ Moran  Place, L
S supervisor;  Annetie R. w‘nknr i, of X171 Pind:
' mont I"Ir

|

A Clilt Ave. 10bace N l , P ; :
S warnr Moy G Mcbankl, 21 o L:u}vT NO, )0“ n avyment
P %errelt L Caltls 7% of 461 N | vdﬂﬂ -
y Jo Robinelte, 19, of :'009 Kendall umr-

Gerala E, Sturgeon, 2. of 4605 Sky Blie, Navy;

L Patricla L. Deezer, 19, of 3320 Van Winkle |
Willlam A Martin Jr. 33 of 1108 §  Ind;, cab

" driver Carolyn M, McLain, 21, of 1258 Soring

i Dale Dr

y  Theodore J Waldever |11, 25, of 4014 Lincoin Rd

area  sobcialist;  Sharon L. Kippes, 25 of 100

g Louisa Ave | !
Dean A, Cart, 22, of Iola. La. Navy: Donna R

Campbell, 21, of 106 §, J9th J
James 5. McKinney, 71, of Napevilie, 1. com -

puler programmaer; Shefry M, Stich, X, of 114
I...-Jnaml Ln‘\rw . S
ames Ml T, of 120 S 23vd, cabdriver; Alice . 3
s E. Camobell, 24, of 4239 River Park Dr ® "" l‘\ 16.65 a "l“"fh
Chrislopher M, Browning, 24, of 214 Eilllal Ave
saleaman, Sandra S Tyl 20, of 1819 k.n?-nrm Dy
Michael L. Waldrioge. 20, of %47 Vine 51, Navy;

.Al R. B . 18, e
‘??"P.wn Sn‘g:‘hu:t“:' :;; I(): IVSJ:T:L‘.W, N.Y opth- JUSf Suy ”chrge ,(r

aimic dispenser; Frances Martine Benfon, of Briar
clift Manor, N Y

Cralg L. Nelson. 21 of S)08 Halsey Court, ware
houseman; Judy L. Kelley, 27, of 2901 Britt Lane

Lawrence R, Keeien, 15 of 1213 MceCawley Ave
pressman; Carolyn V, Fanning, 79, of 4%¢ Otoe Dr. (il

Stewart Byrne, 2, Alr Force, and Megan A, Bull,
25, both of 3954 Cane Run Rd

Elmer F. Wrocklape., S, of M@ Sherry Ra In
fecior decorator; Ann M. Stromire. 51, of 2XM Pavne
_ _Ralph E_ Hendricks, 20, of Clasksville, Ind., malles
Donna K, Dickerson, 25 of 2111 Thistisdawn Rd

* Eugene A Slusher, 34 of 11 E. S1. Catherine,
¢ mechanic; Joan B Murphy, 27, of 7718 Tealth Way ﬂ HNew Vista Color
1&In:w'l W. Ratiif, 20 of 1M 5. 78Ih. Alr Foree;
p Theresa A Gorgon, 17, of 4540 W_ Broadway
'f‘-aﬂri 0, Heil, 20, of TI8 Marshall Court, helper
} e F. Sandors. 14, of 438 5. Clay.

Bonnle |

Price includes set
and stand as shown!

Building Permits

Cont eatimates do not include plumbing, heating, alr
conditoning. electrical facilities, builtin equipment
and land costs

The HIADLINER, Model EJ-307, 14" diag., 102 sq. in. picture '

Lampton Baptist Church, aodition to public building
L0 58 5 Hancook, $75 (00

et | RCA luxury-feature Portable TV gives you more for your money!

Real-Estate Transfers

The prices siven are those indicaled by state tax
stamps required on all deeds

Solid State TV TV entertainment

Jackowicr to Martin

i X Gliman Ave
3 o fla; g by RCA...plays ~A=——X = with on-the-move Trim,
SR ORI o S A 3 ways! . : e = versatility big-screen
Anscod Enterprises Inc DBA J I Nichals Bidr 1o 1 = 1
: tehouse Lr Here's tha perfect per- portable value 1

Qperates on house power,
aute and boat cigorette
lighter or battery pack (op~
|, extra). No tube Hla-
s to heot up or burn
out, Comes with earphone.

Here's a stondout value in

RCA Sportabout TV. Big pic-

S\l e condi 6 ture . . . portable conveni-

price that will please : ence . . . budget-pleasing

I . f = [

any pocketbook. { 18 r DIGgOl'IClI LN price. And you get famous
| il RCA performance quality for

Vst 112 : 172 Sq. Inch ecrsp of viewi : | Y

15 disg., 125 8a. in. picture |2 Pi‘fure y lewing FJBQSUI"G. I

The TRIMETTE
-~
119%

Model AL- 156

18" g 172 aq.
Price Includes 6.60 o month | .
Rollabout Stand Price Includes 6.60 a month

129%
Portable Rollabout Stand

pleasure for the No Down Payment

sonal portable—com
pact easy-to-carry cab-
inet, amazing picture-

Model AL-OD9
8" diag., 38 »q, in. pleture

999

5.00 a month

Highland W
Schistier Ine

L
L
1
i

44 uacnn Wy. Lot 1 F 'Il;'.inn --\‘ Subd, S« ; i
, action crowd DiagMplsure Use Your Convenient
'y"“ " '," ir dohn B and N Iur A R 5 3 2 ] "
B ti 5 U <o for‘anywhere" Woolco Charge Plate!
A o v ;T.: portability . . . budget- viewing
Rott. €. and p[uting price, Why “Snap-On" dd"f“gh? WOOLCO L
L Y settle for less you picture booster M5 1 N

makes viewing o

MILL MODIEN SHOPPIR
pleasure even in v

@ Linds F. Brooks
Gt Your Cratir Card

All NEW r:;&':‘a&“'::z:,?;tmv

eonard arﬂ Agele Le Jp ohn F oand Mary N
Getteilinger, 313 Biltrore Rd. south 24 feet In widih » sunlight. wiimry Wasien bare
pE L R LR R 19" Diagonal = —
K Eisie P Henry 0 Bantenin'a A - = The SPOTT JUST SAY “charge it
| ¢ ’ ry"'r t. I &) feel on south side of Berry Blod 18“ Sq. [ﬂ‘hes i ;h:dbltw ® Medal AL-11N + oo iy The catwaninnie ol ol
¥ foet vheslor Ave., S18,0ex i ‘,m"l 424 52, In. picture 157 i, 125 v, In. picture irtiene s,
REyme Jessln b Roherts 1o Norber! A ' )
¢ 911 Benwood Or. Lot 119 . “ A = 11 Im TV i . 0 DAY CHARGE - RE ¢ CHARGE
b ey ' Price Includes 95 e B 129 L PATMENT COARGE
J 20ih e Kanneth | T T T e o B st v A
:_ \ Bonaventure Subd  Sec. | Set & Stand as l 49 Price Includes 6,60 @ month ¥ R i
geor 1o Dyiet Shown Here! 7.60 a month Rollabout Stand :
Lon age In It
Eof 228, H 1

INDIAN TRAIL TRADING POST

(On Preston Highway at Indian Trail)

ittt BLUEGRASS MANOR CENTER

morth line of Flalds Tract, wab.oon

Ford Brps, & parinerthip composed of Walter | .
§78 008 RiYmeps.E  Cort: Jo Fecd Homes Inc., Loi (Shelbyville Rd. West of Watterson X-Way)

&, Breckinridee Esls, Sec. 1. §20,000. "
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Benjamin Hedrick



